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Memorandum

To:  County Public and Union County Planning Board Members
From: Kamal Saleh, PP, AICP, Supervising Planner

Date: April 2, 2020

Re: UNION COUNTY PLANNING BOARD — Meeting Cancellation

The Union County Planning Board Meeting scheduled for
Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 7 PM in the Freeholder Board
Conference Room is cancelled due to the State required social
distancing, as means to protect people from the Covid-19
Coronavirus. No application hearings or resolutions were scheduled
for consideration at this meeting and no public confirmed
attendance.

Meeting minutes, correspondence, review letters, and reports
scheduled for discussion will be reviewed at the next scheduled
meeting on Wednesday, May 13, 2020 scheduled County Planning

Board meeting in accordance with the 2020 Union County Planning
Board Meeting schedule that was prepared and noticed in
accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act. If necessary this
meeting will be held by online conferencing.

Please contact Mr. Kamal Saleh at 908-527-4268 if you have any
guestions related to this meeting cancellation or any Planning Board
related items. We apologize for any inconvenience and we look
forward to review associated items at the next scheduled meeting.

Thank you for your patience.
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